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ADDENDUM NO.  1  
September 24, 2020  

Addendum No. 1 for the Demolition, Removal and Site Grading of 2076 Otter Point Road RFP addresses 

an area of the Tender Documents, which requires clarification and questions from the September 22, 

2020 mandatory site meeting.  

The Addendum includes the flowing:  

1.0 Included in the addendum is the sign in sheet from the Sept 22, 2020 site meeting as Appendix A 

2.0 The minutes and questions and answers from the Sept 22, 2020 site meeting as Appendix B 

3.0 Legal Survey of the property is attached as Appendix C 

4.0 The tender closing has been changed to October 13, 2020 2:00 pm.   

5.0 Further testing will be conducted, and the new hazmat report will be posted by Addendum by 

October 7th.  

Proponents are to acknowledge the receipt of the Addendum No. 1 in their tender submission.  
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APPENDIX  A  
SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 SIGN IN SHEET 
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APPENDIX  B  
SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 MINUTES  
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September 24, 2020  

M INUTES  
The following minutes capture the mandatory site meeting held on September 22, 2020 regarding the 
Demolition, Removal and Site Grading of 2076 Otter Point Road RFP. These minutes constitute the 
author’s understanding of the meeting.  

Please report any discrepancies to the author within seven (3) calendar days. 

Overview: 

District of Sooke Bylaws reiterated to all.  

1. Proponent must not impede and must maintain safe pedestrian sidewalk access on the frontage 
as well as the north side of property. 

2. Must obtain Demolition permit from the District of Sooke 
3. Abide by noise bylaws and hours of work: 

a. District of Sooke Bylaw No. 485, A Bylaw to regulate or prohibit the making of noise in 
the District of Sooke. (Successful Proponent must reference full bylaw for complete 
definitions and understanding) 
3. GENERAL PROHIBITIONS  
3.1          a. No person shall make or cause, or permit to be made or caused, in or on a 
Highway or public place in the District of Sooke, any noise which disturbs or is liable to 
disturb the quiet, peace, rest, enjoyment, comfort, or convenience of individuals or the 
public.  
3.2          Without limiting the generality of section 3.1 of this Bylaw, no person shall:  
d. Idle or continuously run a diesel engine, a Truck or bus for more than 15 minutes at 
the same location, except, where the Truck or bus is located within a garage or depot 
intending to be used for the long-term parking of that Vehicle.  
e. [Construction] Construct any building or other structure within the District of Sooke 
or excavation on any Highway or other land,  

i. before 7:00 a.m. or after 9:00 p.m., Monday to Saturday, or  
ii. before 9:00 a.m. or after 9:00 pm on Sundays and Statutory Holidays.  

4. The District of Sooke has confirmed no highway permit is required. Any to damage to the District 
of Sooke Curbs and roads by proponent will need to be paid for by the proponent. 

5. The District of Sooke will handle all public notifications/correspondence.  
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Questions brought up during the walkthrough: 

Q1. How long do you anticipate the duration of the project to take? 

A1. This is up to the proponent, the proposed schedule to completion should be part of the RFP 
submission to the district and will be part of the evaluation process. 

Q2.  Will the site have access to power and water? 

A2. Contractor responsibility to review how they will access water and power.  

Q3.  What is the square footage of the building and lot? 

A3. Building footprint: approx. 5,000 – 5,500 SF Land size: 10,266 SF 

Q4. If oil tanks are discovered, how do you want the contractor to proceed? How should they price 
this unknown? 

A4. A cash allowance of $20,000.00 should be carried by the proponent to deal with this If found 

Q5. How should the contractor proceed with testing for Leachable toxic waste? How should this 
unknown be priced? Can the District of Sooke have the building tested prior to the RFP closing? 

A5. The District of Sooke will have the building tested. Once the testing has been finalized and will 
be distributed prior to the RFP closing.  

Q6. Has the water in the pits been tested? Is the correct volume of water in the pits known? Doe’s 
the perimeter drains go into the bins – as this would affect the volume? 

A6. Island Environmental will be conducting a full hazmat report for building and will include pit 
water testing. 

Q7.  Is a bid bond required? 

A7. Performance Bid bonds will only be required for an RFP submission over $200,000.00. These 
bonds should be made out to the District of Sooke 

Q8. Is the contractor allowed to crush concrete? 

A8. Yes, however, the contractor must: 

- have dust control measures in place  
- not impede the sidewalk and/or roads 
- all crush must be removed from site safely 
- Crushed concrete not to be used as fill material 

Q9.  Will a legal survey of the property be provided? Do we know the correct lot lines? 

A9. Legal survey attached as Appendix A. 
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Q10. Will the contractor have access to the adjacent property during demolition and construction? 

A10. Land use agreement will be put in place with the adjacent property owner (6724 Eustace Road) 
and the District of Sooke. All existing fences to be protected or reinstated if damaged. All 
existing trees are to be protected.  

Q11. Please confirm to what extent the site is to be cleared. 

A11. Building and foundation to be removed and cleared to an average grade with topsoil. At the end 
of the project the site must be deemed a non-contaminated site.  

Q12. Please confirm if clay can be used as fill followed by topsoil? Please advise on the depth of 
topsoil required. 

A12. Clay can’t be used as fill material. Fill to be compacted to 95% relative density with pit run, fill 
sand or gravel with a minimum of 8” inches of topsoil are required. 

Q.13 Will we have to replace the fence that is attached to the building?  

A.13 Yes, the existing fence will need to be removed and replaced with chain link fence once the 
neighboring property is restored. The proponent should allow for this cost in their proposal 

Q.14 We noted several barrels during the site visit which did not have identifiable information on 
them. These will not be able to be disposed of without testing and confirmation of the contents.  

Q.14 A cash allowance of $30,000.00 should be carried by the proponent to deal with testing and 
disposal of any unidentified items found. 

Q.15 What type of contract will the proponent be signing with the District of Sooke? 

Q.15 A stipulated price CCDC 2 contract. 
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APPENDIX  C  
LEGAL SURVEY 

 








